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L.

Rivera, Maribel

From: McGraw, Barry [bmcgraw@SWFLLP.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 3:18 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Carvus Investments LLC

Document # L11000034238

Could you change the street address, the mailing address and the and the name and address of the managing
members set forth in Article Il and V

To read as follows:

333 Grant Ave.

Ste. 709

San Francisco, CA 94108

Please let me knlow if you have any questions.

Thanks,

¥

Barry

Barry McGraw, Esq.
Schreeder, Wheeler & Flint LLP ' -

1100 Peachtree Street
Suite 800
Atlanta, Georgia 30309

Phone 404-681-3450 (ext 883)
Fax 404-681-1046

The information contained in this electronic mail message is privileged and confidential information berween the attorney and the
client named above. If the recipient of this message Is not the named party, or an agent for the named party, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or reproduction of the communication or ary attachment is strictly prohibited  If you receive this
communication in error, please notify Schreeder, Wheeler & Flint, LLP immediately and return the original message to us via return
email

Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. federal
tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be
used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending
to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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